Department of P llysica] E(lucation

University nf Colorado

Boulder, Coloradn’
Oet. 13, 1944

Dr. Forrest C, Allen
Director of Phy. Lducation

Versity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

Count us in for December 23rd. Utah and Wyoming are
both going back to the Gerden and I don't know if the
December dates could fit into their schedule. To my
knowledge there are no other teams that would be strong
enough to fool with from this region.

1 am leaving Sunday for Salt Lake City for the
schedule meeting Monday and will have an opportunity to
see Shelton, and Peterson and if Okey I will ask them
if 1t will be possible for them to appear in Kansas City
on the 22nd., I will get word to you soon after my return.

T will await word from you as to the details of the
Colorado game on December 23rd.

Sincerely yours,
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P.S. Picture of the young lady Jadith,
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